Maboee

From: Lizbé Bester <lizbe@sbri.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 16:27

To: Maboee

Subject: Fwd: Proof of Receipt of your Technical Report (WU21606)

Vriendelike Groete / Kind Regards

Lizbe Bester

SAREL BESTER INGENIEURS BK

Raadgewende Siviele Ingenieurs f Consulting Civil Engineers 62 Lyell Street { Straat

Argitektuurdienste / Architectural Services Bus / Box 21,Ceres, 6835
Tel: (023) 312 2017

Email: admin@sbri.co.za

........ Forwarded Message --------

From: Ewulaas Do Not Reply@dws.zov.za

To: lizbe@sbri.co.za

Subject: Proof of Receipt of your Technical Report (WU21606)
Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2022 16:07:18 +0200

PROOF OF RECEIPT OF YOUR TECHNICAL REPORT TO SUPPORT YOUR WATER USE LICENCE APPLICATION IN TERMS OF SECTION 40 OF
THE NATIONAL WATER ACT, 1998 (ACT 36 OF 1998), Berg-Olifants - Belville.

New Wave Dam
Ref No: WU21606

The Department of Water and Sanitation hereby acknowledges receipt of your technical reports that support your water use licence application that is
received on 20 Aug 2021.



A formal letter will be sent to you in no later than 5 days of receipt of this letter to either accept or reject your application with reasons.

Click Here to access the Application

Kind Regards,
e-WULAAS on Behalf of Department of Water and Sanitation

Private Bag X313, Pretoria, 0001

Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard Street, Pretoria, 0001
Tel: (012) 336 7500

Fax: (012) 323-4472

Website: www.dws.gov.za

Email: E-WULAASCalls@dws.gov.za
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In e-WULAAS Notifications

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this message in error, please notify the system
manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or storage.



